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Caution - External Email (andrea.repp@usda.gov)

Report This Email  Tips

Rich,
See below…our ranger has declined involvement in the PA.
Please let me know if  you need anything else.
-acr
 

Andrea C. Repp, PhD 
Zone Archeologist

Forest Service
Apalachicola National Forest
p: 850-575-9064 x6612 
c: 850-755-7459 
f: 850-575-9058 
andrea.repp@usda.gov

10703 Bloxham Cutoff
Tallahassee, FL 32305
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

 
 

From: Dunlap, John P -FS 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:27 PM
To: Repp, Andrea -FS <andrea.repp@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Gulf Power North Florida Resiliency Connection Transmission Line project
 
Andrea,
 
Sorry for the delay.  I did discuss with Birk and we agree that there does not seem to be a need for
us to be involved in a Programmatic Agreement since our portion is covered and it represents such a
small percentage of the total line.   In general, we don’t want to get involved with or have our name
on documents that don’t pertain to us. 
 
If someone disagrees and has good logic otherwise, please let me know. 
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JD. 
 
 

John Dunlap 
Deputy District Ranger
Forest Service
National Forests In Florida, Apalachicola National Forest
850-643-2282 x 1501 (New Extension)
Cell: 850-545-8573
Fax: 850-643-2284 
john.p.dunlap@usda.gov
11152 NW SR 20 
Bristol, FL 32321
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people
 
 

From: Repp, Andrea -FS 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:11 AM
To: Dunlap, John P -FS <john.p.dunlap@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Gulf Power North Florida Resiliency Connection Transmission Line project
 
Did you get a chance to discuss this with Birk?
-acr
 

Andrea C. Repp, PhD 
Zone Archeologist

Forest Service
Apalachicola National Forest
p: 850-575-9064 x6612 
c: 850-755-7459 
f: 850-575-9058 
andrea.repp@usda.gov

10703 Bloxham Cutoff
Tallahassee, FL 32305
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

 
 

From: Repp, Andrea -FS 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:43 AM
To: Dunlap, John P -FS <john.p.dunlap@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Gulf Power North Florida Resiliency Connection Transmission Line project
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John,
See below…This is the company that is doing the NEPA for the Gulf Power line.  Apparently they are
crafting a programmatic agreement for cultural resources because there are some people that don’t
want to have their land surveyed prior to construction.  I recommend that we do not participate in
this programmatic agreement as our part is done.  Except for perhaps a statement that if the route is
changed we will be notified so we can take appropriate actions. 
 
Our involvement in this is not necessary, we do not need to be a consulting part nor a signatory.  I,
believe, from Rhonda’s explanations that the line officer is the one the makes the decision.
 
If you or Birk decide not to participate, I can let Dr. Estabrook know.
Thanks.
-acr
 

Andrea C. Repp, PhD 
Zone Archeologist

Forest Service
Apalachicola National Forest
p: 850-575-9064 x6612 
c: 850-755-7459 
f: 850-575-9058 
andrea.repp@usda.gov

10703 Bloxham Cutoff
Tallahassee, FL 32305
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

 
 

From: Estabrook, Richard [mailto:Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 8:38 AM
To: Repp, Andrea -FS <andrea.repp@usda.gov>
Cc: Luedike, Benny <Benny.Luedike@fpl.com>; Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com>; Yates,
Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>
Subject: Gulf Power North Florida Resiliency Connection Transmission Line project
 
Andrea,
 
I know that Brian Yates has been working with you concerning the cultural resources on the North
Florida Resiliency Connection Transmission Line project for the NEPA portion; I’m working with the
Florida DHR and the USACE Jacksonville District on the Section 106 agreement documents.  Since it
appears that we’re not going to be able to complete all of the surveys (due to some hold-out
landowners), we’re opting for a Programmatic Agreement rather than an MOA.  It is my
understanding that you’re only involved with a very small segment of overall project, and the
cultural resource concerns for those segments is not complex. Still, because there is a PA, does the
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Forest Service want (or need) to be a party to these agreement documents?
 
Best, Rich
 
Richard W. Estabrook, Ph.D., RPA
Project Manager/Archaeologist
Environmental Services
Office: (561) 691.3054
Cell (561) 427.5483
Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com
 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this email     
The information in this electronic mail may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 
 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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